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July 1, 2021 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS 

 

FROM:   Melanie Highland, Director 
Division of Senior and Disability Services 
 

SUBJECT:  Updates to the Provider Reassessor Participation Terms and Conditions 
 
This memorandum is to advise Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) staff and stakeholders 
that a new Provider Reassessor Participation Terms and Conditions has been mailed to all Type 27 
Providers for signature. Updates were made to the agreement to reflect expanded provider reassessor 
qualifications and to incorporate enhanced quality assurance measures adopted by the state.  
 
The new Terms and Conditions will go into effect on September 1, 2021. All Type 27 providers must 
have the updated Terms and Conditions signed and returned to Missouri Medicaid Audit and 
Compliance Unit (MMAC) by that date in order to continue conducting reassessments on behalf of 
DSDS. Copies of the Terms and Conditions have been mailed to the address listed on file with MMAC. If 
this address is no longer correct or you do not receive a mailing, it is the responsibility of the provider 
to contact DSDS to request a new mailing.  
 
Questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports (BLTSS) via e-mail at LTSS@health.mo.gov. 
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